items in the Schedule of Bid Items?

A3: Pay item 815.28 Contractor Allowance City Permits, Fees, Inspections, has been deleted. The
City has waived all fees and invoices for the review time of both City staff and third party
reviewers, the performance guarantee with the associated inspection fees, any street opening
permits and/or other permit fees associated with the Department of Public Services, for the
Portland IMT Existing Laydown and Connecting Corridor Connection project. The Contactor shall
be responsible for maintaining and notifying appropriate City staff, submitting any required
paperwork, and responding to requests. Also see revised Special Provision 815 BUILDINGS
included in this amendment.

Also, please be aware that we have specified a 5 year warranty on the permeable concrete slabs in
the roadway shoulder.

Re---Joel

From: Rick Knowland [mailto:RWK@portlandmaine.gov]

Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 8:30 AM

To: Kittredge, Joel

Cc: pcarroll@carroll-assoc.com; cmorin@htnb.com; Alex Jaegerman; Barbara Barhydt; David Margolis-
Pineo; Michael Bobinsky

Subject: IMT

Hi Joel, I did receive confirmation from the City Manager that city fees and a performance guarantee have been
waived for IMT project. Mike Bobinsky (Director of Public Services) wanted me to forward his concern that the
awarded contractor will however be required to complete a Public Services street opening permit application so
that the city can track work done within the city right-of-way.

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees
about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result,
please be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.





